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Mélaisé, Gordon

From: de Felice, David Patrick

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2008 4:01 PM

To: Malaise, Gordon

Subject: FW: LRB 07a1310 Topic: Children's Code; time period following receiptof referral information;
correction of cross reference

Attachments: LRB a1310_1

Gordon,

There's a typo in the above-referenced Assembly LRB. Could you please fix the typo in the Senate companion, LRB
07-409417?

Thank you,

Dave de Felice
Office of Sen. Coggs
608-266-2500 phone
608-282-3546 fax

2

From: Matthews, Pam
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2008 3:45 PM
To: de Felice, David Patrick :
Subject: FW: LRB 07a1310 Topic: Children's Code; time period following receiptof referral information; correction of cross reference
From: Basford, Sarah
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2008 2:27. PM
§ To: Sappenfield; Anne
% Subject: ) LRB 07a1310 Topic: Children's Code; time period following receiptof referral information; correction of cross reference

The attached proposal has been jacketed for introduction.

A copy has also been sent to:

07a13101.pdf (9
KB)
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2007 - 2008 LEGISLATURE

J

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 5, line 13: delete “1., 1.,” and substitute “1., 2.,".

3 (END)




